To:

All Interested Parties

Re:

CSP#21-003CP

From: Craig Pruett
Executive Director of Purchasing and Distribution Services
Pflugerville ISD
Date: October 20, 2020

Addendum #2: Questions & Answers
1. Can you please provide Form G, per page 22?
Please disregard the reference to Form G. It will not be required.
Please include your standard financial exhibit.
2. Can you please confirm that Form E (page 20) is a request for W-9 Taxpayer ID
Number and Certification? The header indicates such, but the form on that page is the
Conflict of Interest Questionnaire which was already supplied as part of Form C.
Confirmed
3. Are we able to obtain pharmacy claims for claimants over $50,000?
This will be provided by Sarah Doty (sarah.doty@marshmma.com)
4. I did not see any mention of Retirees or COBRA participants in the RFP or in the
Census, so we will assume they are not covered / none for now. Please let me know if
this is incorrect, as they will need to be identified/added to the Census.
Retirees are not covered, however there are COBRA participants. Sarah Doty
(sarah.doty@marshmma.com) can provide the COBRA census.
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5. Attachment C - the UHC Large Claims report, did not include a date range or list what
lines of coverage were included in the Total Paid amounts. Can you please verify the
date range for the report, and please verify if both paid medical and paid rx claims are
included?
Attachment C is medical claims for claimants over $50,000 for 1/1/2019 through
8/31/2020. An updated report with medical claims through September is available, and
a large claims Rx report is available. Sarah Doty (sarah.doty@marshmma.com) can
provide.
6. If possible, please provide the Renewal Rates (please note, this will not hold up the
RFP process, and we don’t share these with our Carriers).
Renewal rates will not be released at this time
7. Form G was left blank on the RFP and stated it would be addressed in an Addendum,
however I did not see anything regarding Form G in the first Addendum. When can we
expect to receive this form?
Please disregard the reference to Form G. It will not be required.
Please include your standard financial exhibit.

Regards,

Craig Pruett
Executive Director of Purchasing and Distribution Services
Pflugerville ISD
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